
From: Vea, Edmund (Ed)
To: Brown, Bronwyn
Cc: Flannery, Kathleen; Smith, Ashley; Slovick, Mark; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Watt, Regan; Harris, Susan
Subject: RE: JVR PC PRESENTATION READY
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:19:52 AM
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Thank you Bronwyn.  I scheduled time for Kathy to review this PowerPoint and Fallbrook
Hacienda (in case she hasn’t gotten to see it yet) for Thursday from 11:30 AM to 1 PM.
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ed Vea | Planning & Development Services
County of San Diego | Phone: (619) 871-3910 | MS: O-650

 
 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visit www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
 

From: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:08 AM
To: Vea, Edmund (Ed) <Edmund.Vea@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Flannery, Kathleen <Kathleen.Flannery@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley
<Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis,
Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Watt, Regan <Regan.Watt@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR PC PRESENTATION READY
 
Sorry Hit send before attaching the link:
 

 

From: Brown, Bronwyn 
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
Subject: JVR PC PRESENTATION READY
 
Hi Ed,
 



JVR presentation is ready for Kathy’s review.  The presentation was shaved down significantly and a
lot has been placed as back up.  Right now the presentation is between 15-18 minutes.
 
Can you please schedule time for Kathy to review this before Friday?
 
Thank you.
 
Bronwyn Brown (she/her/hers)
Land Use and Environmental Planning Manager
Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
(858) 414-3244
 
County of San Diego
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
PDS website: http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds
 

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19,
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 

 
 




